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ADDENDUM No. 1 

ITB No. 4537 

Sanitary Manhole Rehabilitation 

Due: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 by 2:00 PM (local time) 
 
The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the Invitation to Bid for Sewer 
Manhole Rehabilitation ITB No. 4537, on which proposals will be received on/or before May 23, 
2018 at 2:00 P.M. (local time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes two (2) pages, 
and Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-in sheet (1 page). 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments in its 
Bid by so indicating on page ITB-1 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted without 
acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB Document must be included in submitted bids 
at bid opening. 
 

• City of Ann Arbor Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon bid opening will be 
rejected as non-responsive and will not be considered for award. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB.  Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Is the internal chimney seal to be applied over 24 vertical inches? 
Answer 1: Yes 
 
Question 2: Can Cretex External manhole chimney seal (Item 231) be used as an equal to 

Wrapid Seal?  The Cretex external chimney seal is a pleated mechanical rubber 
seal that is retained at the casting frame and the precast manhole cone with 
stainless steel retention bands.  

Answer 2: The City considered the steel banded rubber seals during design and has 
determined that the product specified in the contract documents can be adapted 
over a variety of old structures that could be encountered during rehabilitation. 

 
Question 3: Can Flex Seal Utility Sealant Internal Chimney Seal be used? 
Answer 3: The product does not meet all specified cured properties.  
 
Question 4: Can Infi- Shield, External Uni Band be used for external manhole chimney seal? 
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Answer 4: The product can be used, provided that the coverages and overlaps specified in 
the contract documents are complied with. 

 
Question 5: Can the following materials be used: 

Item # 255 – Manhole Cementitious Liner- A.W Cook CAM (Calcium Aluminate 
Mortar)  
Item #260- Epoxy Liner – Sherwin Williams DURAPLATE 6100 High Strength- 
High Build Amine Cured Epoxy Liner  
Item #230- Internal Chimney Seal- Sherwin Williams Envirolastic AR 530 Chimney 
Seal  

Answer 5: Item 255 – The product meets specifications. Approval of the product is subject to 
approval of the required contractor submittals.  

 Item 260 –Product does not meet specified tensile strength. 
 Item 230 –The product does not meet all specified cured properties. 
 
Question 6: I didn’t see the prevailing wage rates listed in the contract documents. Can you 

provide a website link or current list of prevailing wage rates to be used for this 
contract? Are we to use Davis Bacon wage rate or Washtenaw County prevailing 
wage rates?? 

Answer 6: Davis Bacon wage rates.  https://www.wdol.gov/dba.aspx  
 
Question 7: If a concrete collar were to be poured around the adjusting rings and frame, 

thus  essentially using the concrete as sub base for the asphalt would you accept 
(conventional full depth sawcutting) as equal to the circular core method described 
on DS-10. 

Answer 7: The existing bituminous pavement shall be removed with the circular core saw, 
and concrete shall be backfilled around the structure as per the specifications for 
item #220. 

 
 
Respondents are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information 
contained in the Addendum. 

https://www.wdol.gov/dba.aspx



